Chapter Minutes

10-10-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 7:10 PM

Roll Called

Words from the HI

Brother of the week is Brother Forsthoefel for an awesome performance at the party.

Officer Reports:

GP/VGP- Brother Mosher was unable to attend so Brother Fuller took over the duties of the GP. The homecoming calendar was passed out. Be careful over undercover police, they are out this week. Don't let random people into the house and keep an eye on your guests because they are your responsibility. The kickball game with DG is on Sunday, Oct. 24th. The shirts for the event should get ordered this week. IFC applications are due this Wednesday by Noon. Fratwars paintball will be Nov. 11th. Cost should be about \$20/person.

Committee Reports:

Grievance- Meeting after chapter for those who are receiving grievances.

Risk Management- Our first presentation is tonight at 8PM and it will cover hazing. We are doing wristbands for some of our parties.

Fraternity Education- Pledge class tomorrow at 8PM.

Brotherhood- Paintball was pretty fun. We will get pumpkins to carve the week of Halloween. Signups for the winter gift exchange will next week.

Philanthropy- ADPi is hosting a 5k race on Oct. 24th to benefit the Ronald McDonald House of Columbus. Cost is \$10 preregistration and \$12 day of race. Nelson tabling to collect food donations has been delayed. Bowling for the guys who completed their hours last spring is tentatively set for Saturday, Oct. 23rd.

House- The house looked pretty good this weekend. Brothers Ivory and Gotschall prepped the wall for the dry erase paint and it will be finished this week.

Recruitment- A bid was handed out tonight.

Marketing/Apparel- Shirts will arrive within two weeks.

Finance- A 5% late fee has been assessed for late dues.

Social- See Brother Tarver for info on any upcoming social events.

Health and Fitness- This week's dodgeball game is at 9:15 PM and both teams are playing each other.

Academic Advancement- Study tables this week are moved slightly because of the homecoming activities. They are on Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 7-9 PM in room 308 at the library.

Alumni Relations- All of the info for the family trees has been gathered. Now we just need to figure out where to put them.

Other Reports

IFC- None.

Homecoming- Penny wars is at Baker from 12-4 PM. A schedule was passed out with all the details for the week's events.

Old Business

Nominations were re-opened for officer positions. For VGP- Brother Olney. PHU-Brother Wagner. SG- Brother Gianopoulos. HI- Brother Gardner. GP- Brother Guenther. P-Brother Smith.

New Business

Guests at the house need to sign in after 8PM. For Halloween: House guests will be charged \$15 so that we can pay for security on Saturday night. We are asked to keep Friday chill and not get too rowdy. A list was sent around for people to sign up to live in the house next year. The door code was changed.

Announcements

Flush the toilet on the second floor after you use it. We may have Dr. Kent Smith over sometime soon.

Pass the Gavel

Meeting Adjourned 7:50 PM